NOTICE:  THE STATUS OF THIS PROGRAM IS AS FOLLOWS:





WE ARE CURRENTLY IN THE EARLY PHASES OF ACQUISITION PLANNING.  THERE HAVE BEEN NO FINAL DECISIONS MADE REGARDING ACQUISITION STRATEGY (I.E., SMALL BUSINESS ARRANGEMENTS, NUMBER OF AWARDS, ETC.)  PLEASE CONTINUE TO MONITOR THIS WEB SITE FOR INFORMATION REGARDING THIS ACQUISITION.  








FLEXIBLE ACQUISITION AND SUSTAINMENT TOOL (FAST) PROGRAM


REQUEST FOR INFORMATION


QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS #2


DATE:  2 SEPTEMBER 1999





MILESTONES





Question:  When is it expected to be competed?





Answer:  Acquisition planning has begun.  An industry day / risk assessment workshop is expected in the October 99 time frame.  Solicitation release is expected by the end of the year, or early January 00.








SMALL BUSINESS / 8(A) ISSUES





Question :  Will the primes have required small business goals?





Answer:  In accordance with FAR 19.704, any negotiated acquisition, solicitation of offers to perform a contract, or contract modification, which is expected to exceed $500,000, shall require the apparent successful offeror to submit a subcontracting plan.  Small Businesses are exempted from submittal of this plan.  Each plan shall contain separate percentage goals for using small businesses, SDB and women - owned small business concerns as subcontractors.  





Question :  Is it contemplated to set aside this effort for Small Business and/or 8(a)?  If so, what is the Standard Industrial Classification (SIC) Code anticipated?





Answer:  It has not yet been determined whether or not any of this effort will be set aside for small business or 8(a) concerns.  We do not anticipate interfering with or interrupting any current 8(a) requirements, now or after contract award.  We are currently researching which SIC code(s) will apply; we are currently gathering the requirements (type and associated dollar values)  which will enable us to determine how to classify this effort.





Question :  Can you tell me if omnibus contracts were awarded at Robins AFB, would the ongoing 8(a) contracts be protected or given any consideration at all on the option years left on their contracts?





Answer:  We do not intend to interrupt any contract to an 8(a) company, now or after contract award.  Awards of options are a unilateral Government right; we expect that due consideration be given when exercising any option, and that the best business decision be made when making a contract award or option exercise.  





Question :  Would future sole source follow on contracts (if under the dollar threshold of the respective SIC codes) be issued or would the 8(a) contractors only potential of continuing the tasks be in a sub-contractor capability?  





Answer:  I am assuming that you are speaking of a sole source, 8(a) set-aside.  We do not intend to interrupt or discontinue 8(a) awards; they will not be affected by this contracting initiative.  However, once a contract has been completed, any follow-on action will need to be evaluated and the best business decision made as to whether to continue with the former course of action, or decide on a new course.  





Question :  Can you share with me at this time if any outsourcing percentages have been established or discussed for small businesses, SDB's and 8(a) contractors?





Answer:  No percentages have been established.  We are in the very early acquisition planning stages, and all areas of the acquisition strategy, including small business issues, are still being researched and discussed.  More information will be provided when available.  





Question:  What small business and 8(a) plans do you have for the Omnibus?





Answer:  I do not expect to interrupt or disturb any 8(a) efforts with the issuance of this contract.  We are currently working to develop a plan to accommodate small business concerns.  It has not been completed.  





EVALUATION OF PROPOSALS





Question:  How will past performance be evaluated?


Question:  How many projects will be evaluated for each prime contractor?  Each subcontractor?





Answer:  Past performance will be evaluated in accordance with current Air Force procedures.  We have not established an exact number of projects to be evaluated; but the number will be commensurate with an effort of this magnitude, and the work must be relevant.  Subcontractor past performance will be evaluated as required according to the same guidelines.  





Question:  Will both written proposals and oral presentations be required?





Answer:  It is expected that both oral presentations and written proposals will be required.  


 


Question:  Does WR-ALC intend to use a composite rate to evaluate cost?


Question:  How will subcontractors be incorporated into the composite rate?  


Question:  If composite rates are used to evaluate cost, will a competitive range be established?  Low and High range to determine cost realism)





Answer:  It is unknown, at this date, how prices/costs will be evaluated.  All evaluation criteria will be posted to the web page via a Draft RFP for review and comment.



































ORGANIZATIONAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST





Question:  What Organizational Conflict of Interest (OCI) provisions are being considered?


Question:  Will  OCI provisions be applied to subcontractors on a task by task basis?


Question:  Will OEM's be precluded from being a prime contractor?





Answer:  OCI provision(s) will be included in any resultant contract; I will be working with our Legal Counsel to craft a provision that is fair and equitable to all, while still allowing maximum flexibility for user and contractor alike.  





Ordering contracting officers will review each task requirement for OCI possibilities, and will resolve any conflicts before award of a task order to a contractor.  





OEMs will not be precluded from being a prime contractor.  





TEAMING ARRANGEMENTS





Question :  Are there any restrictions to being on multiple teams?  





Answer:  To the best of my knowledge, the Government does not intend to interfere in Contractor / Sub-Contractor relationships in regard to teaming arrangements.  However, caution is advised as being a member of multiple teams may be impacted by Organizational Conflict of Interest provisions as set forth in the FAR. 





Question :  Will the prime be allowed subcontractor changes during the life of the contract?





Answer:  It is anticipated that the primes will be allowed to change (add or delete) subcontractors.





USAGE OF CONTRACT





Question :  Is it contemplated that this vehicle will be required/mandatory use for WR-ALC program offices (ala the ASC Omnibus)?  





Answer:  No, this vehicle will not be mandatory.





Question:  What will happen to in-place contracts such as SSSC and EASES?





Answer:  There is no expected impact.  Usage of this FAST contract will not be mandatory; I will, however, expect users to review all available options and make the smart business decision on which vehicle to use.  





Question:  Which Product Directorates/Activities (e.g., LB, LU) will order against


the contract?





Answer:  This vehicle will be available for use by (at a minimum) all Warner Robins, Ogden, and Oklahoma City ALCs.  Discussions regarding possible users have included other AFMC customers (ASC, ESC, SMC, AAC) and non-AFMC customers within the Air Force.  





Question:  Will WR Product Directorates/Activities be required to use the Omnibus


for their support?





Answer:  Usage will not be mandatory.  





Question:  Will WR Product Directorates/Activities be able to have their own


contracts?





Answer:  I would not expect there to be a need for a PD to write another contract;  as stated above, we do not plan to interrupt or disturb the usage of contracts currently in place.  I will expect that user to review all available contracting vehicle options, and to make the smart business decision.    





Question:  If WR Product Directorates/Activities can have their own contracts, under


what circumstances will this be done?





Answer:  Specific circumstances are unknown.  But as in any acquisition, a new contract would be written only when there is not one currently available to meet a PD's needs.  





MISCELLANEOUS QUESTIONS








Question :  Is a contemplated option to use GSA schedule contracts similar to the approach used at ESC? 





Answer:   Contracts let by ESC using a  GSA / BPA backbone, as well as the usage of other GSA Schedules options,  were evaluated.  We also evaluated several other alternatives.  It was determined that the use of GSA schedules or contracts using a GSA / BPA backbone were not the best business decision for WR-ALC.  





Question :  Will Task Orders/ Delivery Orders require full technical, management and cost proposals?





Answer:  Each Task Order request for proposal will contain the necessary evaluation factors, to assist in selecting a contractor which offers the best value to the Government for that specific task.  





Question :  Is there a list available of the current incumbents for these categories of work at WR-ALC?





Answer:  We have not developed a list of contractors which are currently performing the proposed categories of work at WR-ALC.  If a listing is developed, it will be posted to the Business Opportunities web page site for this effort.  





Question:  Will support of DMAG/industrial maintenance efforts be permitted under FAST?  





Answer:  DMAG efforts are currently divided into two categories:  Contracted and Organic.  Any work that is currently contracted will remain contracted (commodities and aircraft); likewise for organic efforts.  How the contracted efforts will be supported are at the discretion of the user, who should review all available possibilities and make the smart business decision.  





Question :  Will the program come out in multiple "lots"? e.g. Lot 1 for Modifications, Lot 2 for Services, Lot 3 for Manpower Support?





Answer:  A CLIN (contract line item number) structure has not been determined at this point.  


























Question :  If multiple lots, will the prime have the opportunity to bid on, for example, Lots 2 and 3, but not on Lot 1?  





Answer:  Any instructions to offerors in regard to proposal procedures will be published and posted to the web page for prospective offerors to review and provide comment.  At this time, those instructions have not been developed.








Prepared by:  	Cathy Armor


		Procuring Contracting Officer


		FAST Program Team





